
From: Janis Offermann
To: Alicia Forsythe; Kevin Spesert; Laurie Warner Herson
Cc: Risse, Danielle; Lassell, Susan; Havelaar, Christiaan; Rogers, Jenifer
Subject: Site record for Yocha Dehe
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 9:52:42 AM

Hi, Ali
When I talked with Laverne earlier this week, he clarified that Yocha Dehe asked DWR for a GIS layer
with the site records linked to the site points and polygons. I was (and I think we all were) originally
under the impression that Yocha Dehe would do that task in-house since they have all of the
shapefiles for the sites, along with GIS staff; plus, they had mentioned just wanting the site records,
not the GIS package.  This week, I sent emails and left phone messages to DWR’s cultural resources
lead, Jackie Waite, and their Tribal Coordinator, Anecita Agustinez, to inquire about the status of the
delivery of the data, noting that the revised EIR is now out for public review, so completing our AB52
consultations was of the utmost priority.
 
Anecita gave me a call back this morning. She said that she had left that task to Jackie, and she
would check in with her, but thought that staff availability, along with not having a specific budget
for the work, were probably causing the delay. 
 
The cultural team talked about this issue during our call this week. ICF could potentially due the
work, and it is something that would be useful for the cultural staff, too. Christiaan noted that would
require some work, including cleaning up the GIS for site designation consistency, and then checking
all the DPR files for naming consistency so it matches the GIS.  It is detailed work, but not difficult;
and I would recommend focusing only on the sites, not the isolates, in the immediate future. If DWR
has made little or no headway in accomplishing the task, perhaps we need to do it for them.
 
Sorry I don’t have any better news to report.  I will let you know if I hear anything more from Anecita
or Jackie.
Thanks
Janis
 
 
Janis Offermann
Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 95814
916.465.8076 – office
530.220.4918 – mobile
 
 
 
 
 

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
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Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:47 PM
To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com>; Laverne Bill <LBill@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Kevin
Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson
<laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Cc: Victoria Delgado <VDelgado@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Rebekah Canavesio
<RCanavesio@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: Cancellation of meeting tomorrow
 
Thanks Janis.  Please keep me up to date on your discussions with DWR.  I am concerned that this is
taking so long.  I am not sure if its time to elevate this in DWR or who to elevate this to, but this
seems like it has taken an incredibly long time to make happen. 
 
I hope everyone has a great few days off next week and has the opportunity to spend some time
with family and friends.
 
Ali
 
----------------------
Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority |
916.880.0676 | aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may
violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:28 PM
To: Laverne Bill <LBill@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Alicia
Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson
<laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Cc: Victoria Delgado <VDelgado@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Rebekah Canavesio
<RCanavesio@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Subject: Cancellation of meeting tomorrow
 
Hi Everyone
Laverne and I chatted yesterday and decided to cancel our meeting scheduled for tomorrow since
he has still not received the site record information from DWR.  On that note, I called DWR to inquire
about the status of getting the data to Yocha Dehe, and left a message with Jackie Waite, their
archaeologist who is in possession of the site records. If I don’t hear from her today, I will reach out
to Anecita, at DWR, tomorrow.
 
I will keep you posted.
Thanks
janis
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Janis Offermann
Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 95814
916.465.8076 – office
530.220.4918 – mobile
 


